Shahzeb Orakzai Orakzai

Orthopaedic resident

+92.333.5853669

Shahzebsh@yahoo.com



Summary

- Mbbs graduate (2015)
- Housejob in lady Reading hospital Peshawar (2016)
- Surgical resident in Khyber teaching hospital Peshawar (2017-2019)
- Orthopaedic resident in mardan medical complex Mardan (2019-2022)
- Experienced in accidents and emergency management
- Outpatient management of medicine and surgery
- Fluent in Urdu English and Pashto language
- Management of orthopaedic surgical procedures

Skills

Accident and Emergency management | Communication Skills | General Medical Knowledge | Health Care | Healthcare Education Promotion | Humanitarian Assistance | ICD Coding Knowledge | Interpersonal Skills | Japanese Teaching | Larynx Issues Handling | Medical Assisting | Medical Communication | Medical Skills | Medical Transcription Writing | Medical Writing | Medicine Knowledge | Microsoft Applications | MS Excel | Organization Skills | Orthopedic Rehabilitation | Patient Care | Patient Counseling | Patient Dealing | Processing Knowledge | Project Administration | Report Writing Skills

Experience

Jul 2019 - Jun 2022 💌 Orthopaedic resident Mardan medical complex mardan, Mardan, Pakistan Jul 2017 - Jun 2019 💌 Surgery resident Khyber teaching hospital Peshawar, Peshawar, Pakistan

Education

2015 Khyber Medical University MBBS , Mbbs Medicine and Surgery Completed

Languages

Punjabi Intermediate **Pashto** Expert **Urdu** Expert English Expert

×